
From: mregan@dlcak.org 
To: ANC civil@akcourts.us 
Cc: steven.bookman@alaska.gov, jeff.pickett@alaska.gov, matthias.cicotte@alaska.gov, 
Subject: Motion and proposed order in 3AN-18-0914CI 
Date: 5/6/2020 11:30:40 AM 

IN THE SUP-ERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA 
TmRo .JUDICIAL ))JSTRlCT AT ANCHORAGE 

THE DISABILITY LAW CENTER. 
OF ALASJ<.A, INC., 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

STATE OF ALASK.A;DEPARTJ'vlENT) 
OF HEAL TH AND SOCIAL ) 
SERVICES; JAY BUTI,ERas ) 
Corrunissioner of the Department of ) 
Health and Social Services, in his ) 
official capacity; DIVISION OF ) 
BEHAVIORAL HEAL TH; Gennifer ) 
Moreau-Johnson, in her official capacity ) 
as Acting Director of the Division of ) 
Behavioral Health; and ALASKA . ) 
PSYC.ffiATRlC lNS1111JTE; DUANE ) 
MA YES as Chief Executive Officer; .in ) 
his official capacity, ) 

Defendants. 
) 
) 

··~~~~~~~~- ) 

Case No. 3AN-18-9814 CI 

DLC'S MOTION FOR DECLAUATORY AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTIVE 
RELIEF REGARDING UNLAWFUL JAILING 

COMES NOW, the Plaintjff, the Disability Law C~nter of Alas~a, and hereby moves 

for a declarato1y order and preliminary .injunction to require compliance with this Court's 

orcierdated October 21, 2019, as it relates to respondents held in correctional fi~d.lities, while . · 

this case is pending .final resolution. This motion is necessary because defendant DHSS' . . . 

January 21, 2020, filing entitled.Addressing Gaps .in ~he. Crisis Psychiatric Response System 
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(".the Proposed Plan11
), patently fails to fu]fil this Court's order regarding respondents held 

in correctional facilities. 

In an Order dated October 21, 2019, this Court found that defendant DHSS is not 

fulfilling its obligations to provide timely evaluations and treatment to respondents as . . 

required by AS 47 .30.700:.725, nor meeling its obligations under Gabriel C. to immediately 

transport respondents to the nearest evaluation and trealment facility. As a result, this Court 

found that respondents are sufforing o~going irreparable hann .and that, for those ,held in the 

punitive conditions of correctional facilities, DHSS' actions and inactions vioh.~te the due 

process rights of respondents. l The Court therefore ordered DHSS to propose a plan to 

remedy these violations. Specifically, regarding respondents held in correctional facilities, 

the Order states, and requires DHSS's plan to demonstrate: 

The population of civil detainees in a DOC facility can be divided into two 
groups: (a persons subject to an evaluation order that DOC obtained while the 
person was in DOC custody, (b persons subject to an evaluation order who 
were brought to DOC because an evaluation facility was unable to admit ~hem . 
and there were no criminal charges pending. · 

For the first group DHSS shall demonstrate a procedure whereby members of 
the group remain at the DOC facility for no more than .24 hours after crirni nal · 
charges were dismissed. For the second group, DHSS shall. demonstrate a 
procedure whereby members do not go to a DOC facility, except in the rarest 
circumstances (and providing guidelines concerning those circumst~nces). 

Regarding respond~nts in 'group_ a,' those subject.to an evaluation order that DOC 

obtained while the person was jn DOC custody, the Proposed Plan asserts that DHSS "cannot 

guarantee that every person in protective custody can or will pc released within 24 hours. "2 

1 Order at 53. 
2.Proposed Plan at 19. 
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For those in ' group b,' those brought to DOC because an evaluation facility was unable to 

admit them, the Proposed. Plan states DHSS «cannot prevent law enforcement from 

transporting individuals to DOC. "3 

On February 11, 2020, DLC filed a res~on~e to the.Proposed Plan objecting ~o, 

among other things, DHSS' refusal to prevent unlawful conectional facility boarding.4 To 

date, defendant DHSS remains out of compliance with this part of the Court's seminal . . 

order in this case. 

Plaintiff therefore seeks an order: . 

I. Declaring that DHSS' Proposed Plan does not comply with the Court's ordel" 

because it tails to demonstrate a procedure whereby: 

a. persons subject to an evaluation order that DOC obtained while the 

person was in DOC custody, r~main at the DOC facilily for no more 

than 24 hours after criminal charges have been dismissed; and 

... . . --- - .. 

b. persons subject to. an evaluation order obtained while the person was 

outside DOC custody do not go to a DOC facility, exc~pt in the rarest . 

circumstances (and providing guidelines eonceming _those 

circumstanc-es ). 

2. Granting a preliminary injunction requiring DHSS to ensure, \Vrule this case 

is pending, that persons subject to an evaluation order that DOC obtained while the person 

~ Proposed Plan at 19. 
4 DLC' s Response to DHSS • Proposed Plan, at 3-7. 
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was in DOC custody, remain at the DOC facility for no more than 24 hours after criminal 

charges have been dismissed; and that persons subject to an evaluation order obtained while 

the person was outside DOC custody_ do not go to a DOC facility,_ except in the rarest 

circumstances ·(and providing guidelines concerning those circumstances), and 

3. Requiring defendant DHSS to file reports immediately notifying the Court of 

any possible violations of the preliminary injunction set forth above dming pendency of this 

case. 
. . 

This proposal simply asks the Court to convert the requirements it directed DHSS 

and DOC to incorporate into the State's Plan into direct orders to.the agencies. To the extent 

DHSS and DOC seek to add conditions to the Court's order, they may propose those 

conditions in their response to this Motion, but DLC respectfully submits that months have 

passed since the agencies proposed their Plan and the Order's basic requirements have not 

yet been fulfilled. It js time to conclude this part of the case with a declaration, and 

prelim inaty injunction to be in effect during the pendency of the rest of the case, that keeping 

people in jail awaiting civil commitment evaluations is wrong. 

Dated: May 6, 2020. Respectfully submitted, 

Disabilf aw Center of Alaska . . 
JoannaL. Cahoon_(ABA#l405034) 
M~rk Regan (ABA #84090.81) 

Certificate of-Service 
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The undersigned certifies that tbe foregoing document was served by U.S . . MAlL and 
ELECTRONIC MAIL on this 6th day of May 2020. 

Steven Bookman 
Jeff Pickett 

· Assistant Attorney General 
1031W4th Ave., Suite 200 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
steven.bookman@alaska.gov 
jeff.pickett@alaska.gov 

Linda Beecher 
Liz Brennan 
Public Defender Agency 
900 West 5th Ave., Suite 200 
Anchorage, AK 9950 l . 
I inda. beecher@alaska.gov 
eUzabeth.brennan@alaska.gov 

Mathias Cicotte 
Assistant Attorney G~ncral 
1031 West 4th Ave., Suite 200 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

m~attlrias.c.icotte@ala~~a.:v. 

- ~ 

.. 
·- • ' • • I • • • 
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